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Gale Sanders

From: Gale Sanders
Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 8:43 PM
To: Gale Sanders
Subject: Important Santa Rita Jail Updates
Attachments: SRJ Update 2023 06 07.m4a

Good evening media correspondents, activists, and citizens of conscience: 
 
Enclosed in this email is an extremely interesting audio update from imprisoned journalist, Malik Washington, at the 
Santa Rita Jail in Dublin, California.  We want to share some key dates and information with you.   
 

1. On 6/12/23 to 6/14/23 the expert monitors from the Babu Consent Decree will be touring the Santa Rita Jail.  For 
those interested, here are some of the emails for the expert monitors:  Terri McDonald, 
terrimcdonald02@gmail.com; E. Carolina Montoya, from Miami ecmontoya2006@yahoo.com (mental health 
expert); Sabot Consulting, Folsom, California, Julian Martinez and Rick Wells, Directors, 
julian.martinez@sabotconsult.com; and James Austin, Ph.D. (no email).   

2. June 13, 2023, the Care First Community Coalition will be staging a protest at the Alameda County 
Building in Oakland, California at 9:00 a.m.  This protest will be focusing on the budget and how it has 
impacted the loss of lives at Santa Rita Jail. 

3. June 22, 2023, the Alameda County Board of Supervisors will be discussing an agenda item regarding oversight of 
the Alameda County Sheriff's Office. 

4. June 26-27, 2023, the National Commission on Correctional Health Care has been invited by the Alameda County 
Sheriff’s Office in order to conduct a survey of the health care provided to prisoners at the Santa Rita Jail.   

 
We humbly request that you share information about the protest and the other information with the public. 
 
Gale Sanders 
President 
Destination:  Freedom 
Nevada/Colorado/Oklahoma/California 
Ph:  (775) 335-7773 
Mailing Address: 
P..O. Box 63167 
Colorado Springs, CO 80962-3167 
Website:  www.destination-freedom.org 
 


